
TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 
        Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org 

Selectboard Meeting via Zoom and in person at 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 
Order of Agenda for Monday, March 11th, 2024, at 5:00 PM 

Please click this link to join the webinar: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86048727526 
Webinar ID: 860 4872 7526 Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, 
and Governor Healey’s March 29, 2023 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public 
body, this meeting of the Selectboard will be conducted both in-person and via remote participation to the greatest extent 
possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a 
right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website: www.townofgb.org. Committee members and 
members of the public may attend this meeting in person or remotely. Instructions for remote access can be found at the top of 
this agenda. Every effort will be made to ensure that those attending remotely can access the proceedings in real time, via 
technological means. 

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING

2. SELECTBOARD’S TIME

3. CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION (will return to open session)
a. Executive Session under MGL Chapter 30A, section 21(a)(3) for the following purpose:

To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body
and the chair so declares

i. Anticipated Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to
MGL Ch. 30A sec. 21(a)(3) for the following purpose: To discuss strategy with
respect to litigation, Housatonic Water Works Company rate increase petition to
the Department of Public Utilities, DPU no. 23-65.

ii. Roll Call Vote

b. Executive Session under MGL Chapter 30A, section 21(a)(3) for the following purpose:
To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body
and the chair so declares

i. Anticipated Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to
MGL Chapter 30A, section 21(a)(3) for the following purpose: To discuss
strategy with respect to litigation threatened against the Town concerning host
community agreements for marijuana establishments, Theory Wellness and
Community Growth Partners (Rebelle).

ii. Roll Call Vote

c. Executive Session under MGL Chapter 30A, section 21(a)(7) for the following purpose:
To comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-
in-aid requirements

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86048727526
http://www.townofgb.org/


i. Anticipated Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to
MGL Chapter 30A, section 21(a)(7) to approve executive session minutes from
previous meetings

1. November 6, 2023
2. January 22, 2024
3. January 31, 2024

ii. Roll Call Vote

4. RE-CONVENE IN REGULAR/OPEN SESSION

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS

7. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
a. Housatonic Water Works

8. LICENSES AND PERMITS

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. Special Permit 940-24: application from the Community Land Trust in the Southern

Berkshires, c/o Sarah Downie, Vice President, to modify special permit #297-86, granted
in 1986, to remove one acre from the site’s open space. The site is identified as
Assessor’s Map 32, Lot 5H on Christian Hill Road, also known as Forest Row

i. Open Public Hearing
ii. Explanation of the Project

iii. Public comments and questions, speak in favor or in opposition
iv. Questions from the Selectboard
v. Comments from other Boards

vi. Selectboard discussion and draft findings
vii. Close Public Hearing

viii. Motion to continue/deny/grant

b. Special Permit 941-24: application from the Community Development Corporation of
South Berkshire, c/o Philip Orenstein, Interim Executive Director, to permit a hotel use at
453 Stockbridge Road, also known as the Thornewood Inn

i. Open Public Hearing
ii. Explanation of the Project

iii. Public comments and questions, speak in favor or in opposition
iv. Questions from the Selectboard
v. Comments from other Boards

vi. Selectboard discussion and draft findings
vii. Close Public Hearing

viii. Motion to continue/deny/grant

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Berkshire Busk! – Railroad Street Road Closure and advertising banner for the 2024

Summer Season
b. Request from Library Trustees to form a new Ramsdell Building Advisory Committee

and review/approve Committee Charter
c. Request from the Great Barrington Farmers’ & Arts Markets to close Church Street
d. Request from Great Barrington Fire Department to close a portion of Main Street for their

annual car show



e. Berkshire Health Group Representative Appointments – Sophia Blestos, Human
Resources Director and Alicia Dulin, Treasurer & Collector

f. Appointment to the Tree Committee – Christopher Wiltshire

11. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of particular concern 
or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This time is reserved for town residents only 
unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

12. SELECTBOARD’S TIME

13. MEDIA TIME

14. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING 
March 25, 2024             April 8, 2024      April 29, 2024 May 6, 2024 – (Annual Town Meeting) 

Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the beginning of 
the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the 
meeting must receive permission of the chair. The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which 
may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for 
discussion to the extent permitted by law 



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

SELECTBOARD 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619, x2 
Fax: (413) 528-2290 
 www.townofgb.org 

STEPHEN BANNON 
CHAIR 

LEIGH S. DAVIS 
GARFIELD C. REED 
ERIC GABRIEL 
BENJAMIN ELLIOTT 

SPECIAL PERMIT #  940-24 

NAME, ADDRESS, AND PROJECT:   Special Permit application from the Community Land Trust 
in the Southern Berkshires, c/o Sarah Downie, Vice President, to modify special permit #297-86, 
granted in 1986, to remove one acre from the site’s open space. The site is identified as Assessor’s 
Map 32, Lot 5H on Christian Hill Road in Great Barrington, and is known as Forest Row. 
Application is filed in accordance with Section 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw. 

REVIEW MEETINGS 

These Boards and Commissions will hold meetings on the following dates to consider your application 
and make a recommendation to the Selectboard (dates or times may be subject to change): 

PLANNING BOARD  Thursday, February 8, 2024, 6:00 PM 
Applicant must attend in person or via zoom 

BOARD OF HEALTH **  Thursday, February 8, 2024, 6:30 PM  
** Applicant, call the Health Agent in advance of the meeting to see if you should attend. 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION * Wednesday, February 28, 2024, 6:30 PM 
* Applicant, call the Conservation Agent in advance of the meeting to see if you should attend.

SPECIAL PERMIT PUBLIC HEARING 

The PUBLIC HEARING before the SELECTBOARD will be Monday, March 11, 2024, at 6:00 PM. 
Applicant must attend in person or via zoom 

Agenda Item 9a. Page 1

CRembold
Highlight

CRembold
Highlight



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 

PUBLIC HEARING  

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, March 11, 2024 at 6:00 
pm, at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, 2nd floor, Great Barrington, MA 01230, to act on the Special 
Permit from the Community Land Trust in the Southern Berkshires, to modify special permit #297-
86, granted in 1986, to remove one acre from the site’s open space. The site is identified as 
Assessor’s Map 32, Lot 5H on Christian Hill Road in Great Barrington, and is known as Forest 
Row. Application is filed in accordance with Section 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw. The application 
may be viewed in Town Clerk’s office.  

Stephen Bannon, Chair 

Please publish February 6 and February 13, 2024 

Berkshire Eagle 

Agenda Item 9a. Page 2



Agenda Item 9a. Page 3



Agenda Item 9a. Page 4



Agenda Item 9a. Page 5



Agenda Item 9a. Page 6



Agenda Item 9a. Page 7



Agenda Item 9a. Page 8



Agenda Item 9a. Page 9



Agenda Item 9a. Page 10



Agenda Item 9a. Page 11



Agenda Item 9a. Page 12



Agenda Item 9a. Page 13



Agenda Item 9a. Page 14



Agenda Item 9a. Page 15



 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

PLANNING BOARD 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 
Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

February 18, 2024 

Selectboard 
Town Hall 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Re: Special Permit: Community Land Trust 

Dear Members of the Selectboard: 

At its meeting of February 8, 2024 the Planning Board voted to send a positive recommendation 
on the special permit application from the Community Land Trust to modify special permit 
#297-86 to remove one acre of land from the site’s open space at Forest Row on Christian Hill 
Road.   

Thank you for your consideration of this recommendation.  

Sincerely, 

Kimberly L. Shaw  

Kimberly L. Shaw 
Planning Board Secretary 

Cc: Chris Rembold, Assistant Town Manager/Director of Planning and Community 
Development 

Agenda Item 9a. Page 16



 
 
 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

BOARD OF HEALTH 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Phone: 413-528-0680 
rjurczyk@townofgb.org 

Michael Lanoue, Chair 
Peter Stanton, Vice Chair 
Ruby Chang, M.D. 

www.townofgb.org 

February 26, 2024 

Special Permit #940-24: Application from the Community Land Trust in the Southern Berkshires, c/o 
Sarah Downie, Vice President, to Modify special permit #297-86, granted in 1986, to remove one acre 
from the site’s open space. The site is identified as Assessor’s Map 32, Lot 5H on Christian Hill Road in 
Great Barrington, and is known as Forest Row. Application is filed in accordance with Section 10.4 of the 
Zoning Bylaw. 

Dear Selectboard  
The Board of Health reviewed this Special Permit application during the February 22, 2024 
Board of Health Meeting. The Board asked questions related to the nature of the proposed water 
connection. This special permit application was determined to be non- jurisdictional to the Board 
of Health.  

Peter Stanton: Motion to pass this Special Permit to the Selectboard without comment. 
Dr. Chang: Second  
Vote: 3-0  

Sincerely,  
Rebecca Jurczyk 
GB BOH Agent  

Agenda Item 9a. Page 17



Agenda Item 9a. Page 18



EXHIBIT A 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND BASIS FOR DECISION 

Re: Special Permit #940-24 
Community Land Trust / Forest Row  
Modification of Special Permit #297-86 

A. Introduction

This Special Permit application was filed on January 23, 2024 by the Community Land Trust in the
Southern Berkshires, the Applicant / Property Owner, for permission to modify Special Permit
#297-86 granted to the property in 1986. The Applicant seeks to remove one acre of land from the
open space that was required by the 1986 special permit, so that the one acre can be sold to the Fire
District.

B. General Findings

The property is an approximately 21-acre parcel on Christian Hill Road, and it was developed in
accordance with the Special Permit issued in 1986 for a Planned Unit Residential Development
(PURD). The Special Permit allowed for the construction of 18 residential dwelling units and a
new roadway known as Forest Row. The PURD regulations required the preservation of at least
2.1 acres of land area (5,000 square feet per unit) to be preserved as common open space. In fact,
the applicant at the time dedicated at least 13.3 acres of open space as common open space. And,
according to the Town’s tax records, 15.2 acres are registered in the Chapter 61 forestry program.

As described in this current application, the Applicant seeks to remove one acre from the open
space provided under the previous Special Permit. This reduction would still leave more open space
than was required under the PURD regulations in effect then or is required now (only 2,500 square
per unit is required now). Nonetheless, the old special permit can only be modified by issuance of
a new Special Permit.

If a new Special Permit is issued, the Applicant will then convey the one acre to the Great
Barrington Fire District, which seeks to construct a new pump station on Christian Hill Road in
order to be able to connect its water system with that of the Housatonic Water Works.

The Planning Board reviewed the Special Permit and made a positive recommendation to the
Selectboard. The Board of Health and the Conservation Commission both determined the matter is
not jurisdictional.

C. Special Permit Criteria and Findings

Per Section 10.4.2 of the Zoning Bylaw, granting of a special permit requires a written
determination by the Special Permit Granting Authority “that the adverse effects of the proposed
use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts to the town or the neighborhood, in view of the
particular characteristics of the site, and of the proposal in relation to that site.” This determination
shall be made based on the consideration of six criteria, as follows.

1. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal.
The proposal will reduce the permit’s open space by one acre, but more than enough open
space will remain to meet the requirements of the PURD regulations. This proposal will

Agenda Item 9a. Page 19



SP 940-24 
Exhibit A: Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 2  

have no impacts on social, economic or community needs, but it will help to advance the 
goal of connecting the two water systems.   

2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading.
No new development is proposed, and the proposal will not impact any existing roads,
driveways or parking areas.

3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services.
The proposal to remove one acre from the existing undeveloped open space will have no
impact on utilities or public services in the area. The 18 residential units are currently
served by public water and sewer, and that will not change. The proposal will have no
direct impact on the public water or public sewer systems, but it will help to advance the
goal of connecting the two water systems.

4. Neighborhood character and social structures.
The land in question does not serve any public needs or social structures, and the proposal
will not have any impacts in this regard.

5. Impacts on the natural environment.
The proposal itself simply removes one acre of land from a previous permit. It has no
impact on the natural environment.

6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and employment.
The subject land is currently conserved by the Land Trust and is part of the 15.2 acres in
the Chapter 61 forest program; as such its taxable value is very low. There will be a
negligible impact to the Town’s tax rolls by conveying one acre of minimally valued
residual land to the Fire District, a non-taxable entity.

Finding: 

The Selectboard finds that the proposal will facilitate the water system interconnection, an 
important community need, and it will not have negative impacts.  

Agenda Item 9a. Page 20



SPECIAL PERMIT 

Community Land Trust, Forest Row 

SP # 940-24 

Community Land Trust in the Southern Berkshires, c/o Sarah Downie, Vice President, to modify special 
permit #297-86, granted in 1986, to remove one acre from the site’s open space. The site is identified as 
Assessor’s Map 32, Lot 5H on Christian Hill Road in Great Barrington, and is known as Forest Row. 
Application is filed in accordance with Section 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw. 

DRAFT MOTIONS 

(If the Board has amended the Findings based on the Public Hearing and its discussion, be sure to specify those 
changes and approve the findings “as amended.”) 

1. VOTE ON FINDIINGS

I move to approve the Findings of Fact for Special Permit #940-24, as written / as amended and 
referenced as Exhibit A. 

Second: __________ 
Roll call vote: Elliott ____ Gabriel _____ Reed _____ 

Davis ____  Bannon  ____ 

2. VOTE ON THE SPECIAL PERMIT

I move, in view of the approved Findings of Fact, to approve Special Permit #940-24 for the 
Community Land Trust in the Southern Berkshires to remove one acre from the site’s open 
space…  

[with the following conditions if any:] 

Second: __________ 
Roll call vote: Elliott ____ Gabriel _____ Reed _____ 

Davis ____  Bannon  ____ 

Agenda Item 9a. Page 21



Agenda Item 9b.



Summer Festival 2024
General Information and Request of The Town of Great Barrington

Mar 11, 2024

Background

Berkshire Busk! Is a 10-weekend summer event celebrating its fourth year in Great Barrington,
MA. At Berkshire Busk!, street performers (buskers) perform in designated areas in the early
evenings of Friday and Saturday from June 28 to August 31. The locations span one end of
downtown to the other, where performers–from musicians to dancers, magicians, aerialists,
professional street performers and more–play outdoors for tips.

Berkshire Busk! hosts satellite stages throughout Main Street, with two “main stages” on
Railroad Street with some of our high-draw acts. On Saturday evenings, the festival also hosts a
night market with local artisan vendors and information booths from various community
organizations.

While we are not currently ready to disclose our full summer schedule, we’re ready for another
exciting year thanks to the support of our community sponsors and the Town of Great
Barrington. New and returning collaborations with local organizations, as well as a fresh and
exciting array of talent, are in store beginning on Friday, June 28 with our opening weekend.

Road Closure

In order for Berkshire Busk! to function safely and to the caliber of the last two years, we request
the Town of Great Barrington continue its closure of Railroad Street at 5:30 p.m. on Friday and
Saturday Nights from June 28 to August 31 for the purpose of outdoor dining. The town’s
outdoor dining initiative creates the safe community gathering point in which Berkshire Busk!
attendees are able to walk, shop, dine, and enjoy our outdoor performances with their families
and friends.

Banner Request

Last year, Berkshire Busk! was permitted to hang a banner at the base of Railroad Street for a
portion of the summer. We already placed a request through PermitEyes to request to once
again install a banner with the help of the Great Barrington Fire Department, from June 19 to
September 3.

Agenda Item 10a.



Ramsdell Building Committee 

The Ramsdell Building Advisory Committee was formed to assist in the design of a modern, 
progressive, next-generation library and provide recommendations to the Selectboard and Board of 
Library Trustees throughout the Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners (MBLC) building 
grant process. 

The committee accomplishes this goal through the following methods: 

1) Making recommendations regarding the design and function of the library.

2) Soliciting input from the Library Board of Trustees, staff, Friends of the Great Barrington
Libraries, and the community-at-large.

3) Keeping the Board of Trustees informed with a report at each monthly board meeting.

4) Becoming familiar with design principals, both functional and aesthetic, of 21st-century
public libraries.

5) Reviewing the current Library Building Program, and assisting with other tasks necessary to
be eligible for a grant application to the Massachusetts Public Library Construction Program
(MPLCP) due May 31, 2024.

6) Assisting in establishing design priorities.

7) Reviewing final design documents.

8) Making final design recommendations to the Board of Trustees, Selectboard, and Town
Manager for approval.

MEMBERSHIP 

1. Members are to be appointed by the Selectboard. The terms of the first members shall be for
one, two, or three years, and so arranged that the term of one-third of the members expires
each year, and their successor shall be appointed for terms of three years each.

2. The committee shall consist of seven (7) members representing the following: The Library
Director, two (2) Board of Library Trustees members, one (1) architect or design professional,
one (1) representative from the Department of Public Works (DPW) and two (2) members at-
large. A preference is given to Housatonic residents with relevant professional experience.

3. If any member is absent from three (3) regularly scheduled meetings in any one calendar
year, a recommendation shall be made to the Selectboard that they be removed from the
committee, unless any or all absences have been excused for good cause by the chairperson.

4. Resignation shall be made by notifying the chairperson of the Committee and the Town
Manager and Town Clerk in writing.

5. The Selectboard shall fill any vacancy in the same manner as an original appointment.

6. The Selectboard may remove any member(s) of said Committee, or disband the Committee at
any time and for any reason, by majority vote of the board.

7. Members shall get the approval of the committee prior to making statements or joining activities
on behalf of the committee.

Agenda Item 10b. Page 1



Ramsdell Building Committee 

8. All members shall have full voting rights in Committee matters.

OFFICER DUTIES 

1. The officers shall include a chairperson and clerk.

2. Duties:
a. The chairperson shall:

i. Develop the agenda in coordination with the other committee members;
ii. Preside over all meetings following Roberts Rules of Order;

b. The clerk shall:
i. Keep records of all meetings attendance, minutes, and correspondence.
ii. Post notices of all meetings forty-eight (48) hours before each meeting and

regularly file minutes with the Town Clerk  in accordance with the
Massachusetts Open Meeting Law (OML)

MEETING SCHEDULE 

The committee meets monthly with other special meetings as necessary. The time and place of 
meeting will be decided at the first meeting and followed in a regular calendar schedule. 

All meetings will be conducted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law. 

Agenda Item 10b. Page 2



Agenda Item 10c.



Agenda Item 10d. Page 1



Agenda Item 10d. Page 2



Agenda Item 10d. Page 3



Agenda Item 10d. Page 4



Agenda Item 10d. Page 5



Agenda Item 10d. Page 6



Agenda Item 10d. Page 7



Agenda Item 10d. Page 8



Agenda Item 10d. Page 9



Agenda Item 10d. Page 10



1

Natalie Amendola

To: Julie Anidjar
Subject: RE: Letter of Intent Tree Committee

**CAUTION:** 
**This is an external email, be vigilant** 

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the content is 
safe*** 

Good morning, Natalie. 

Christopher Wiltshire regularly attends the Tree Committee meetings and I do support his appointment as a new 
member. 

Warmly, 

Julie 

From: Christopher Wiltshire
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 7:01 AM 
To: Julie Anidjar Natalie Amendola <NAmendola@Townofgb.org> 
Subject: Letter of Intent Tree Committee 

**CAUTION:** 
**This is an external email, be vigilant** 

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the 
content is safe*** 

Hello! 

My name is Chris Wiltshire and I would like to join the tree committee in Great Barrington. I 
live at 39 south street and work for a nature education organization, Flying Deer Nature Center. I 
have a background in landscape and property design. I feel passionate and excited to be apart of 
the conversation around trees on town properties. With a warming climate comes a need to 
sustain and grow our native shaded tree coverage in town, and downtown especially. 

I have already notified the tree committee of my desire to join and am including Julie in the 
email. 

Please accept this letter and look forward to serving the community in this way. 

In growing community, 
Chris 

Agenda Item 10f.


	Agenda_3.11.24.pdf
	9A CLT Special Permit.pdf
	findings 940-24 community land trust.pdf
	A. Introduction
	B. General Findings
	C. Special Permit Criteria and Findings

	draft motions 940-24.pdf
	1.  VOTE ON FINDIINGS


	9B CDCSB Special Permit.pdf
	10A Berkshire Busk! 2024 Information for Mark V2.pdf
	10B Ramsdell Building Advisory Committee Charter - 2_29_24.pdf
	10C Farmer's Market Request for Road Closure.pdf
	10D GBFD Car Show Application for Road Closure.pdf
	10F Letter of Intent Tree Committee_Redacted.pdf



